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Katrina Martinez

From:

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 3:13 PM

To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; Steve Christy; District5
Subject: Pima County Board of Supervisors 6-20-23 Meeting

§ CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
i Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.
Ed

I am Sharon Fickes, legal resident of Pima Count—

My comment\ below is for the 6-20-23 Supervisors meeting

ltem #73 Grant Food Shelter Food & Shelter HR23

$19,291,181.45 (GTAW 23-154)

| request you attempt to apply common sense to all these additional millions
going to support illegal immigrants invading our country and using our
taxpayer funds to provide services benefitting their illegal acttivities. Isn’t
Aiding and Abetting the enemy a violation of the principles identified to
support and defend our country and community? Yes | am sure it is
common sense but then you have none. VOTE NO

God Bless America ?""}:’,‘.
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